Village of Egg Harbor
Parks and Public Works Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, November 2", 2016 — 8:30 AM
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH Hwy 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to order and adopt agenda
Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. Those in attendance were Lisa Van
Laanen, Pam Wegner, Don Helm, Kaaren Northrop, Jeff Meyer, Ryan Heise and Megan
Vandermause. Also in attendance in the audience were William Miller, Mary Anne
Scherer, John Heller, Jon Kolb, and TC Johnson.
Helm moved to approve the agenda, second by Northrop, motion carried.

2. Open Session

Kolb asked if the recycling center could have a front end loader available a few
times a year to load mulch into utility trucks.

Meyer stated that this year the Village used the mulch for the Village parks and
didn’t have a lot of mulch left over.

Heise stated that this is something that the Village will keep in mind for the
future.

Van Laanen said that a resident had asked her if the Village could develop a snow
shoe or ski trail like the one at Eames Farm.

Helm stated that this is something the EHBA used to take care of, but after a few
years without much snow the program died down.

Heller explained that the Eames Farm trails are very pretty and he does not feel
the residents would have a problem with snow shoeing.

Helm wanted to commend the Public Works department for the great job they did
during Pumpkin Patch.

Helm stated that one thing that should be looked into for Pumpkin Patch is the
amount of trash that the outside vendors leave behind.

Wegner stated that this issue has come up at the EHBA meetings as well and there
could be an extra garbage removal fee included for the vendors.

Scherer stated that at her property they pay for extra garbage containers and port-
a-potties for their Pumpkin Patch vendors.

Northrop stated that the Public Works department did a very good job all summer
long.

Van Laanen stated there are six trash bins in the park, but the marina does not
have any trash bins. Meyer will speak with the marina manager about leaving a
few trash bins in the marina during winter.

3. Approval of Committee meeting minutes October 5™, 2016
Helm moved to approve the October 5", 2016 meeting minutes, second by Northrop,
motion carried.



4. Parks and Public Works Department update

Meyer said that the department is ahead on the winter layup.

The marina, beach, and Peg Egan center have all been winterized.

Meyer said that during Pumpkin Patch there were a lot of people taking pictures
by the updated Village entrance signs.

Meyer stated that this is a compliment to Dan Richmond.

A few years ago it was decided to take out all of the posts and ropes in the park,
and the department is still working on removing these and replacing them with a
spilt rail fence.

Meyer stated that he has been working on a snow and ice removal program for the
Village because the Village has never adopted a program.

Meyer stated that he has a rough draft of the program and he will email the draft
to the committee members for review.

Meyer stated that snow and ice removal policy will outline the expectations and
responsibilities of the Village.

Northrop asked Meyer to describe who is responsible for clearing the snow from
the sidewalks.

Meyer stated that this has changed over time, but in the past the Public Works
department was responsible for clearing snow from the sidewalk.

This issue will be placed on next month’s agenda.

5. Pets in the Park

Northrop wanted to discuss this issue because during events such as Pumpkin
Patch there are many dogs in the park.

Northrop stated that there are many places in the county that do not allow dogs
during events.

Meyer stated that Saturday of Pumpkin Patch there were a lot of dogs.

Wegner stated that she has a pet friendly business and is a dog lover, but she
agrees that during events dogs shouldn’t be allowed in the park.

Van Laanen stated that there are many dog lovers in the community and people
like to bring their dogs with them.

Meyer stated that there could be a problem with getting the word out and
enforcing the issue.

Helm stated that there could be an issue with inconsistency.

Northrop suggested looking into how other municipalities handle this issue.
Van Laanen asked if there has been a problem with pets in the parks, and Helm
stated that there were some dogs that made a mess in the park during Pumpkin
Patch and the owners did not clean up after them.

Northrop stated that there are many people who are afraid of dogs and Meyer
stated that he has had to remove owners and dogs from the beach where they are
not allowed.

Wegner suggested asking the insurance company how municipalities handle this
situation.



Heise asked if the research should be specific to large events, and Northrop stated
that the research should include dogs in parks in general and if there is anything
specific to large events.

Wegner stated that the fact that the Village is dog friendly is a very positive
aspect of the Village.

Meyer stated that if dogs are still allowed in the park there needs to be more dog
bag dispensers put out.

Heise stated that it is important for the Village to support responsible dog
ownership.

Staff will research this issue and report back to the committee.

6. Beach updates

Heise stated that Smith Group JJR is working on the Coastal Management grant
application paperwork.

Because the grant will be used for engineering fees, no drawing will need to be
provided.

The grant will only cover a little less than half of the engineering costs.

Van Laanen asked Heise to describe the beach project.

Heise stated that the beach project will be broken into two phases, one includes
putting infrastructure in to reduce the water run off at the beach as well as beach
nourishment with heavier sand and two includes expanding the beach.

Van Laanen asked if the total price of the project, and Heller explained that phase
one is $120,000 to $130,000 and phase two is around $300,000.

7. Discussion of potential capital improvement projects

Northrop stated that the Joint Village Board and Parks and Public Works meeting
was very informative.

Northrop asked if Village staff can explain the markings to the public if anyone
comes to the office to inquire regarding the markings.

Heise stated that he plans to pull the stakes this week, but Village staff will be
able to inform the public of the meanings of the markings.

Heise stated that the markings are very technical and it could be challenging for
Village staff to explain the markings without the engineer.

Van Laanen asked if there has been any contact with the owners of Double
Delites, and Heise stated that he will be following up with the agent today.
Northrop asked where the project left off after the meeting yesterday and Heise
stated that the FAQ document will be approved by the Trustees and the Trustees
will need to make decisions regarding projects.

Wegner asked what the latest date the Trustees could approve the project in order
for the project to begin in the fall.

WPS has agreed to attend a Village meeting.

Heise stated that this is something that will need to be researched.

Van Laanen asked about the north and south sidewalk extensions, and asked if
there will be curb and gutter on both sides and sidewalk on one side. The
committee discussed that there would not be curb and gutter only walking trails.



Northrop stated that the costs were for putting the sidewalks on the east side.

8. Open Session

Miller stated that everyone assumes that everyone that visits the Village knows
what the residents know about the Village.

Miller asked if there is anything that could be done to direct people to the dog
park from other parks.

Miller stated that there could be a dog watcher at the dog park so that people
could leave the dog at the dog park.

Wegner stated that finding a place that is pet friendly is ideal for dog owners
because it is unsafe to leave dogs in the car in the summer.

Johnson stated that the problem with dogs at festivals is that the festival expands
beyond the park.

Scherer stated that she has never understood dogs in the park when food is being
served and there are issues with dogs at festivals.

Van Laanen stated that a bike share program could be started in the Village.
Northrop stated that she thinks this is a great idea and this is something that could
start small and grow.

Van Laanen suggested purchasing bikes with room tax dollars.

Heller stated that a lot of cities have this program and other programs could be
researched to help the Village formulate a program.

Kolb stated that the City of Green Bay used to have a bike share program, but
does not have the program any longer.

The bike share program will be put on the agenda for the next meeting.

Wegner stated that when the flower baskets were put up the committee discussed
extending the baskets further in Village, and Meyer stated that 12 more baskets
were budgeted for next year.

9. Next Meeting
The next meeting is December 7%, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjourn
Wegner moved to adjourn, second by Northrop, motion carried.



